
Dear Sir/Madam,  
I am writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to request the following information 
from the council…  
For the past ten years, year on year, please provide the following data, (please specify whether the 
data is calendar or financial year): 
 
How much has the council been spending on clearing up graffiti? (year on year for the past 10 etc) 
How many cases of graffiti have been reported/recorded year on year, for the past 10 years? 
How many of these cases were reported/recorded as racist – year on year, for the past 10 years?  
How many of these cases were reported/recorded as sexist – year on year, for the past 10 years?  
(Or are they recorded as hate crimes?)  
How many times have places of worship been targeted – year on year, for the past 10 years? 
Are there any examples of places that have been repeatedly targeted? If so how many times in the 
time frame.  
What are the most targeted type of places / spaces? 
 
Dear Requester, 
 
Thank you for your email requesting information about Graffiti. 
 
Nottinghamshire County Council does not have responsibility for the cleaning of Graffiti and, 
therefore, we do not hold this information. 
 
The district and borough councils and the city council will hold this information.  You may have 
contacted these councils already in connection with your request, but if not, their contact details are 
below: 
 
Ashfield District Council: foi@ashfield-dc.gov.uk 
Bassetlaw District Council: FOIrequests@bassetlaw.gov.uk 
Broxtowe Borough Council: foi@broxtowe.gov.uk 
Gedling Borough Council: inforequest@gedling.gov.uk 
Mansfield District Council: freedomofinformation@mansfield.gov.uk 
Newark & Sherwood District: freedom@nsdc.info 
Rushcliffe Borough Council: customerservices@rushcliffe.gov.uk 
Nottingham City Council: information.governance@nottinghamcity.gov.uk 
 
 
I hope this is helpful. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Complaints, Information & Mediation Officer. 
Complaints and Information Team 
Chief Executive’s Dept 
Nottinghamshire County Council 
County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP 
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